From: Richard Winn

Sent: 14 March 2020 13:48

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0053/FL

Hello Hillary

We agree to the pre-commencement conditions below as requested by
the Highway Authority.

| attach an amended 1.500 scale site layout plan drawing number 1510-3A.
Best regards

Richard
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DETAILS OF PROPOSED ACCESS

All work to be undertaken in accordance with
NYCH Standard Detail number DC-CD-C (Bituminous)

AMENDMENTS
28.02.20 Curbing to be granit setts
14.3.20 Gates to be set back 6.0M from the carriageway
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ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING ACCESS AT CLOUGHTON MOOR WOODS
FOR TEYDALE FARMING LIMITED

Scale: 1.500

Date: January 2020 AMENDED
Drawing no: 1510-3A

Metres
Produced 22 Jan 2020 from the Ordnance Survey MasterMap 0 4 8 12 16 20
(Topography) Database and incorporating surveyed revision o B e — 1
available at this date. i

1:500

The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right _

of way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a Supplied by: Stanfords 22 Jan 2020

property boundary. Licence: © Crown Copyright and
database rights 2020 OS100035409
Order Licence Reference: 011375452
Centre coordinates: 498666 497041
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